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AFRS05-2024-07
Provision of Gas Monitors











Instructions
Bidders must respond to all questions. 
Bidders may submit responses to the questions as attached documents and must submit supporting documentation or evidence to support their responses where indicated. 
Bidders should ensure that all attachments and supporting documents are clearly marked with the reference number of the relevant question(s). 
Please refer to the evaluation marking guidelines in the Invitation to Tender (ITT) for details of how each element will be scored. 
The Questionnaire is worth 40 % of the total marks.

Supplier Information
	Company


	

	Address


	

	Main Contact


	

	Contact Telephone


	

	Contact Email


	













Mandatory Requirements
All the following mandatory requirements are pass / fail. If an answer of No is provided to any questions then the bid submission will not be evaluated further.
	Ref.
	Question
	Yes / No

	MR-1
	Please confirm you are able to provide all the necessary equipment required in the specification.
	

	MR-2
	Please confirm if the gas monitors are ATEX approved?
	

	MR-3
	Please confirm the monitors conform to all relevant regulations.
	

	MR-4
	Please confirm gas monitors can be used by the entire cross section of AFRS operational staff and technicians (Neuro-diverse and L/R handed people)?
	


	MR-5
	Please confirm that the Goods shall have controls which are easy to
access and operate by a single operator using one hand through use
of a single button whilst wearing firefighting gloves.
	

	MR-6
	Please confirm that the Goods shall be capable of changing batteries
without the use of specialist tools or equipment.
	




Technical Merit 
	TM-1
Weighting: 20%
Limit 1500 words

	Gas Monitor Operational Life:

Please detail as a minimum.
a- The operational life of the Gas detection monitors, parts and spares and any ancillary equipment life expectancy.
b- Carry case/protection that can provided for the monitors
c- Battery life, charging time and run time for the monitors.

	Response:


	TM-2
Weighting:
20%
Limit 1500 words
	Functionality

Please detail –

a- The weights and dimensions of the monitors.
b- Confirm the rated noise level of the audible warning in decibels. 
c- The IP rating of the monitors providing evidence of being able to withstand various conditions.
d- What makes your gas monitors suitable for use across the entire cross section of AFRS operational staff and technicians (Neuro-diverse and L/R handed people)?
e- The charging, calibration/bump testing, gas and data retrieval functionality for the monitors and required equipment

Please also provide technical data sheets and all certification / declarations of conformity in support of your response.

	Response:

	TM-3
Weighting:
15%
Limit 1000 words
	Training

Please provide details of the technical repair and maintenance training for in-house technicians to ensure that they are competent and have the skills, ability and information to carry out minor repairs and assessments of the monitors, including regular periodic calibration and testing. Please also confirm period of certification, and that they will have the ability to cascade training in the use of the monitors to operational staff.



	Response

	TM-4
Weighting:
15%
Limit 1000 words
	Warranties & Parts

Please provide details of the provision and length of the initial and any optional extended warranty, including exclusions and procedures for notification of defects, collection and return of the monitors for replacement or repair. Please also include the length and support for parts and your standard lead time for replacement parts and your provision for stock holding of parts.


	Response:





	TM-5
Weighting: 20%
Limit 1500 words

	Question: Administration & Management

Please provide details of relevant experience you have providing Gas monitors and associated services to other organisations, including other Blue Light services where possible. Please also provide details of how your company will carry out contract management,  communications and customer support.


	Response:
	

	TM-6
Weighting: 10%
Limit 500 words

	Question: Social, Economic & Environmental Value

The Public Services (Social Value) Act 2012 (‘the Act’) became effective on 31st January 2013. The Act makes it a statutory requirement for public authorities (including Fire & Rescue Services) to have regard to economic, social and environmental wellbeing in connection with public services contracts and framework agreements.  

Please describe how your organisation provides wider social value and environmental benefits. Identify any specific commitments you will be able to make as part of this contract or as an organisation as a whole such as:

Environmental impact - Disposal services for end-of-life monitors. Please provide details of procedures and compliance with associated regulation. Please include any associated costs in the pricing schedule. 

Social Value – Any policies or procedures in place to mitigate the presence of modern slavery in your supply chain. 



	Response:
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